109095

To: @mlnvws nl];

Cc: Dmi )
(B I @minvws.nl]; @alibaba-
inc.com]

From:

Sent: ur 3/19/2020 5:04:40 AM

Subject: Re: Kind offer

Received: Thur 3/19/2020 5:04:59 AM

DearfENERN

I hope this email finds you well. I am glad to inform you that we have been successful in securing 500,000 one time surgical
masks (without CE marking) as well as 50,000 detection kits. These items will be on stock very soon. We would appreciate very
much if you can send us the required information by the end of today so that we can arrange shipping. Our colleague
copied will also help follow up on the donation. He based in Europe and covers Netherlands for us. Thank you.

Best regards,

5.1.2e
Alibaba Group

A @allbaba inc.com>
z#U%HﬂETJ 2020fﬁ3ﬁ 18H Eﬁﬂ_ 3

WA I @minvws.nl>; 75 7 ik @alibaba-inc.com>
Wo®: A2 minvws.nl>; " 5.12e " JIEEI aminvws.nl>;
"

@minvws.nl> K @alibaba-inc.com>; m

@alibaba-inc.com>
F 4 : Re: Kind offer

Confirming your response while my coIIeagu is resting in China. We look forward to the information so we can setup the shipment.
Also copying my colleagumnsed in London that is helping as well.

Regards,

From <@minvws.n|>
Sent At:2020 Mar 17 (Tue.) 13:47

@alibaba-inc.com>

> 7 * SR arinvs>; TENEC
) <m|nvw5.nl>, . . @alibaba-inc.com>; ERER <@a||baba -inc.com>

Sub]ect RE: Kind offer

I would just like to inform you that I have asked our custom broker company to provide us with the requested
information.

Tomorrow I hope to get back to you with all the details.

Kind reiards,



109095
Van:75 2] @alibaba-inc.com>

Verzonden: dinsdag 17 maart 2020 09:43
Aan: SHIEEES @ minvws.nl>

@ minvws.nl>; ) @minvws.nl>;
@minvws.nl>; @alibaba-inc.com>; @alibaba-inc.com>

Onderwerp: Re: Kind offer

Thank you for your reply. We would like to offer 500,000 masks as a donation from Jack Ma Foundation and Alibaba
Foundation. Please kindly find the attached file. It includes the information we need to ship these products. We can
start to source and will try to ship them to Europe this weekend (via Liege). We would appreciate very much if you can
provide the necessary information at your earliest convenience.

Best regard,

5.1.2e
Alibaba Group

z A - [ BB eminvs.ni>

Ari&AtE 1 2020538170 (2 81 7) 16:26

Wit A %5 <|BIE@alibaba-inc.com>

w2 EEED @ minvws.nl>; )"

< minvws.nl minvws.nl>;
< alibaba-inc.com>; @alibaba-inc.com>

F @ : RE: Kind offer

Thank you for your e-mail. One time surgical masks would be most certainly also very welcome. There are
also shortages of those type of masks.

Please let me know what I can do or what you need to make the shipment possible.

I would like to thank you again for your help.

Kind reiards,

5.1 5.1.2e LLM

Senior beleidsmedewerker
Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Vanm@alibaba-inc.com>

Verzonden: dinsdag 17 maart 2020 08:00

@ minvws.nl>

CC: IS TR @ minvws.nl>; @minvws.nl>; 5.1.2e :
E) <EEE @ minvws.ni> EXEE A S-S

alibaba-inc.com>

Onderwerp: Re: Kind offer



109095

Glad to meet you via email. I have checked with our team. Currently, we only have one time surgical
masks available, which can be shipped next week to Europe. If it is acceptable, we can check how many
we can provide as a donation to the Netherlands. As the supplies are limited, we would appreciate you
could confirm at your earliest convenience so that we can arrange shipping accordingly. Thank you.

Best regards,

5.1.2e

Alibaba Group

s A R I e minyws.nl>
Ao Afla] « 20203178 (2 8#1Z) 05:31
WAk A - <B-R-LBN (@ 3libaba-inc.com:> ;RS 1. @alibaba-inc.com>

F i : Kind offer

Dear sir en dear sir

The State of the Netherlands appreciates the very kind offer of the Jack Ma and Alibaba Foundation to
support or donate. Thank you.

At this moment we are in an urgent need of mouth masks (FFP2 specifically). Could you please tell me more
about how you could help us, which mouth masks you could supply and within which time frame? This week
especially the lack of mouth masks is causing trouble within our country and, more so, within our hospitals
and at the general practitioners.

I look forward to your reply.
Thank you in advance.

Kind regards,

51 51.2e
54 5.1.2e LLM

Senior beleidsmedewerker
Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

M 06
minvws.nl



